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Issue Date: 15th December 2016

Subject:	REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TGF-16-159
Round 1: Questions and Responses
	
Note: Where questions included a company name these have been modified to protect anonymity.

	No
	Question
	Response

	1
	Could you please specify the "cost of processing" in "cost breakdown-agriculture"? Does the cost include overhead, financial and sales cost other than direct production cost? 
	We confirm the cost of processing includes all of your cost elements. Feel free to add notes to explain how you derive the cost in the comments box if needed.

	2
	
In Chengdu meeting, you informed that you won't accept new manufacturers within the next three years. In case we pass the EHS audit for extract product, and that at the meantime we start the production of semi-synthetic, will our company be considered as new manufacturer that couldn't supply semi- synthetic product in the market? 



	As also explained in the briefing session in Chengdu (5th of December 2016): 

· Existing manufacturers had the opportunity to participate in this tender. The next opportunity will not be until the next tender expected after 2019.
 
· New entrants, including new technologies from existing manufacturers, maybe considered based on the need and the value offered to the formulators and The Global Fund. The same requirement on manufacturers as described in the RFP would be applied.
Artemisinin manufacturers that are not qualified as Panel Suppliers in this tender can still supply products in the market but not to Finished Pharmaceutical Product manufacturers the Global Fund is working with for products procured through the PPM and CPM channels of the Global Fund.

	3
		
	We need to better understand the contractual relationship we as an API manufacturer. What is the expectation from us as Prequalified API manufacturer? 







	As indicated in various consultation documents and in the RFI TGF-16-082 and RFP TGF-16-159: 

· Artemisinin  manufacturer qualification and RFP
· Artemisinin  manufacturer qualification based on 3rd party EHS assessment
· Antimalarial medicines finished product manufacturers RFP
· Panel of finished product manufacturers
· Finished product manufacturers establish contracts with Artemisinin  manufacturers, directly or indirectly through their API sources  
More details can be found on the various documents posted on the strategy development section at: http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/sourcing/acts/

	4
	How will our ceiling price affect our rating within the performance bands? How does this ceiling price we quote in the RFP relate to the price we negotiate with API or FPP? 
	Please refer to page 14 (slide 13) in the tender briefing presentation. 

RFP TGF-16-159 at http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/business/

	5
	Will we have to disclose the agreement and costs we sign up with the new prequalified TGF Artemisinin suppliers? 

If so will the price band for procurement of Artemisinin be fixed by The Global Fund?
	Please refer to page 14 (slide 13) in the tender briefing presentation. 

RFP TGF-16-159 at http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/business/

	6
	
[bookmark: _GoBack]Will API and FPP manufacturers be allowed to buy Artemisinin from Artemisinin manufacturers that were not qualified by the Global Fund process?

	No, not for the scope of this tender (TGF-16-159: section 2.2)

	7
	If I fail the EHS audit, is there a way for my company to get back in? 
	No.   

	8
	Given that Global Fund is asking for prices into 2018 and 2019, why is there no space to also provide projected volumes for those years as well?
	Output will be monitored on 6 monthly basis, please refer to page 10 (slide 9) in the tender briefing presentation for more details. 

RFP TGF-16-159 at http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/business/

	9
	Can you describe what the threshold volumes mean in Schedule C2 – Commercial?
	On cell G51 please enter indicative annual volume associated with the price. Please note the final price and volume will be determined by negotiation between Artemisinin manufacturers and the FPP and/or API manufacturers.

	10
	Can I continue to use contracts with traders under this RFP?
	Yes, you can use the services provided by the trading companies. Please indicate the trading companies in Schedule C2 – Commercial.

If you use a trader, the RFP exact same conditions apply and the data traceability is still required.  

	11
	We are being asked to sign an engagement letter; however, even if we are “qualified,” there is no guarantee that we will have any business.
	The business relationship will be established between the Artemisinin manufacturers and FPP manufacturers directly or indirectly through the API manufacturers.
 
There is no guarantee that your company will have any business (Please refer to schedule D), however, signing the Engagement Letter is mandatory to be on the Global Fund’s list of Panel Suppliers.

	12
	Please advise with more specifics on the modality of how you would want us to give you the information to track the Artemisinin source. I refer to slide 5 of the Artemisinin presentation (Phase IV….) [image: https://gfs.theglobalfund.org/OA_HTML/cabo/images/swan/t.gif]
	Please refer to page 7 (slide 6) in the tender briefing presentation. 

RFP TGF-16-159 at http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/business/
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